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From: Karen Toth
To: Susan Colman
CC: Chris Baldassari;  Donna Drogos;  Helen Bean;  Markus Niebanck;  Michael...
Date: 12/29/10 09:31AM
Subject: Re: Conditional Approval of Remediation Work Plan, 64th Street and Christie Avenue, 
Emeryville
Attachments: Conditional Approval 64th and Christie 12_28.pdf

DTSC concurs with the conditional approval as revised .

>>> Susan Colman <sgcolman@comcast.net> 12/29/10 07:27AM >>>
Attached please find the City of Emeryville's final Conditional Approval of the Remediation Work Plan for 
the site located at 64th Street and Christie Avenue in Emeryville, CA.

Susan G. Colman
10765 Vineland Road
Ben Lomond, CA 95005
phone:  831-336-8155
fax:  please call the above number to arrange for sending a fax. 

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail (including any attachments) are confidential, are only for 
the use of the intended recipient, and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from 
your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device.
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